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Verne, B. Michael

From: -

Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 9:30 AM
To: Verne, B. Michael; Walsh, Kathryn E.
Subject: Voting Securities

Mike and Kate,

Far purposes of the definition of control of a corporation, would a shareholder's waiver of his voting rights render his
shares non-voting securities as long as he is the holder of shares that carry the right to elect directors?

Many thanks,

This message is intended only for the usc of the Addressee and may contain information that is privileged and
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please erase all copies
of the message and its attachments and notify us immediately.



No — they are still voting securities
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